



# SABINA HOURCADE

GRAPHIC DESIGN - VIDEO - WEB

On-line/off-line creative designer for environmental and educational projects. Designing user-centered visual communication strategies. My challenge: to explore innovative ways to build a communication for change  
Developed main skills: graphic design, web design, video creation, project management, user-centered research, storytelling. Let's discover my universe: [www.sabinahourcade.com](http://www.sabinahourcade.com).



## ABOUT ME



sabina.hourcade@gmail.com



+33 (6) 72 64 84 65



[www.sabinahourcade.com](http://www.sabinahourcade.com)



English, French, Basque, Spanish



## SKILLS

Art direction ●●●●●●●●●●

Graphic design ●●●●●●●●●●

Video ●●●●●●●●●●

Web design ●●●●●●●●●●

Photography ●●●●●●●●●●

Illustration ●●●●●●●●●●

Project management ●●●●●●●●●●

Social media ●●●●●●●●●●

●●●●●●●●●● Photoshop

●●●●●●●●●● Illustrator

●●●●●●●●●● Indesign

●●●●●●●●●● Final Cut

●●●●●●●●●● After Effects

●●●●●●●●●● Wordpress

●●●●●●●●●● Mailchimp

●●●●●●●●●● HTML5/CSS3



## EDUCATION

2017

### UX Design (course)

« Gobelins : l'école de l'image » school, Paris (France)

2015-2016

### Master, Art direction in visual communication and digital media

Visual communication school (ECV), Bordeaux (France)

2007-2008

### Professional Degree, Computer Systems and Software, Multimedia Communication option

Iut de Bayone et du Pays Basque, Anglet (France)

2005-2007

### Advanced Technician's Certificate, Audiovisual direction

ESCIVI - Cinema & Video school (ESCIVI), Andoain (Spain)

## WORK EXPERIENCE

2007

### PRODUCCIONES AZUL DIGITAL

Audiovisual  
Internship

2008

### NOVALDI

Multimedia  
Internship

2010-2016

### BANDA BAT

Communication  
& Events  
Volunteer

2009-2018

### SURFRIDER FOUNDATION EUROPE

Graphic, audiovisual and web communication,  
Professional activity